
 
 
 

 City Council 

Agenda Item 

 
 

 
Subject: Authorization to purchase the River Ridge playground fitness course turf surfacing 

for $115,728.60 through My Turn Playsystems.  Sourcewell Contract # 010521-BUR 

Meeting: City Council - Apr 21 2025 

From:  Dusty Rodiek, Director of Parks, Recreations & Forestry 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
The scope of this project is to install a new playground fitness course turf surfacing at River Ridge 
Park.  This playground will be part of the River Ridge Development Project.  The footprint of this 
playground surfacing will be approximately 93' x 55'. 

 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
The funding for this project is budgeted in the 2025 Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement Fund-
Park/Playground Improvement account 212.45182.43948 in the amount of $115,728.60 

 
 
OVERSIGHT / PROJECT RESPONSIBILITY: 
Dusty Rodiek - Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director 
Matt Brandsrud - Parks & Forestry Superintendent  

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION / SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Staff recommends approval of this Sourcewell contract through the following motion. 
  
I move to approve the purchase of the River Ridge playground fitness course turf surfacing through 
Sourcewell Contract Bid # 010521-BUR in the amount of $115,728.60 through My Turn Playsystems. 

 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
My Turn Playsystems turf surface proposal 
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